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From: SR EEEEESE
Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2013 1:17 PM
To: Electoral Reform

Subject: Compulsory voting Discussioh paper
In response io electoral reform:-

1) Donations should always be capped and this should apply to all donations. Deonations from large
corporations and large donations from individuals should be banned. Anything

that stops big money influence is a good thing. Politicians should be in their job passionately for
the good of the State or country and not for himself and his money friends. This is very

apparent with mining magnates. '

2} Truth in advertising shouid be introduced. Instead of political advertising rubbishing the other political
party, they should be advertising what thier party will do for the people,

3} How to vote phampletts still need to be passed to people to show them how to vote correctly and make
their vote count.

4} Making people bring identification on peiling day is a large waste of taxpayers time and money.

5) a) Yes
b} No
¢y No

7) Give everybody some sort of political education, why waste tax payers money changing the compulsory
vote, If it was not for compulsory voting 35 years on, Chances are | would not
be sending this email at ail.

Regards
Terrence Wardle
Voter -

20/12/2013



